Robert L Miller

From: LQ Tllinois News Network <newsroom@ilnews.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 12:19 PM

To: FOIA Requests

Cc: gbishop@ilnews.org

Subject: Seeking information from Eastern Illinois University
Greg Bishop

Illinois News Network

ghishop@ilnews.org
newsroom{@ilnews.org

General Counsel Robert Miller
Freedom of Information Act Officer
folarequests@eiu.edu

Through the Freedom of Information Act I request documentation, not limited to internal memos and/or emails, of contracts, not limited to
speaker engagement fees, and travel, dining and lodging reimbursements, for speakers, not limited to Eastern Illinois University's
commencement ceremonies, over the past five years, from March 30th, 2010 to March 30th 2015.

A reply to my FOIA request may be delivered electronically.

If necessary a reply to my FOIA request may be delivered electronically. [ REC E 'VE D

The physical address documents can be mailed to is:
Greg Bishop

Illinois News Network

802 S. Second Street

Springfield, Tllinois 62704

H#itH

Greg Bishop

Radio Reporter

Illinois News Network

Office: 217-528-8800 ext. 206
Cell: 217-633-4030
ghishop@ilnews.org




